## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## **Judiciary & Administration Committee**

Tuesday, October 4, 2022	6:00 PM	Council Chambers, City Hall 400 La Crosse Street
Call To Order		
	Chair Richmond called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.	
Roll Call		
	<ul> <li>Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Chris Kahlov Mackenzie Mindel, Jennifer Trost</li> <li>Absent: 1 - Chris Woodard</li> </ul>	v, Jenasea Hameister,
Agenda Items:		
<u>22-1126</u>	Application of Mayo Clinic Health System for a Conditi 10th Street S. allowing for demolition of structure for cl and extension of adjacent parking lot.	
	A motion was made by Trost, seconded by Kahlow to OPEN public hearing; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote. The following spoke IN FAVOR: Jennifer Livingston, Karen Killinger, Kyle Schauf. The following spoke IN OPPOSITION: Cathy Van Maren.	
	A motion was made by Mindel, seconded by Kahlow to CLO the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.	ISE public hearing;
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Richmond Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING Common Council on 10/13/2022. The motion failed by the fo	THE SAME to the
	Yes: 2 - Richmond,Neumeister	
	No: 4 - Kahlow, Hameister, Mindel, Trost	
	Absent: 1 - Woodard	

<u>22-1140</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse by transferring certain property from the Residence District to the Public and Semi-Public District allowing for site repairs and improvements at 600 Losey Blvd. N.
	A motion was made by Trost, seconded by Kahlow to OPEN public hearing; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
	The following spoke IN FAVOR: Dave Clements.
	A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Mindel to CLOSE public hearing; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Kahlow, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 10/13/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 6 - Richmond, Kahlow, Hameister, Mindel, Trost, Neumeister
	Absent: 1 - Woodard
Roll Call	
	Present: 7 - Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Chris Kahlow, Jenasea Hameister, Mackenzie Mindel, Chris Woodard, Jennifer Trost
<u>22-1160</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse by transferring certain property from the Light Industrial District to the Multiple Dwelling District allowing for the creation of affordable housing units at 811 Monitor St.
	A motion was made by Trost, seconded by Neumeister to OPEN public hearing; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
	The following spoke IN OPPOSITION: Tami Woodruff, Robert Hanson.
	A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Mindel to Close public hearing; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
	A motion was made by Trost, seconded by Mindel, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 10/13/2022. The motion failed by the following vote:
	Yes: 2 - Mindel,Trost
	No: 5 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Hameister, Woodard

<u>22-1183</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 6-1, amend Subsection 6-104(2), amend Subsections 6-104(8) and (9), and renumbering existing Subsection 6-104(9) to Subsections 6-104(10) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding pet shops.
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Mindel to OPEN public hearing; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
	The following spoke IN FAVOR: Margie Webster
	A motion was made by Mindel, seconded by Kahlow to CLOSE public hearing; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Mindel, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 10/13/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Hameister, Mindel, Woodard, Trost
<u>22-1206</u>	Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6, and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for the remainder of license period 2022-2023 (October).
	A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Neumeister, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 10/13/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Hameister, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

## Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:27 p.m.